File Copy



RAMSEY COUNTY HISTORY

Ramsey County Historical Society "History close to home" Landmark Center, 75 W. 5th St. St. Paul, MN 55102

Three Madams in Post-Civil War \St. Paul ... Page 3

Volume 15 Number 1



St. Paul in 1869, looking very much like a raw frontier town. This is Jackson, looking toward Seventh Street

Ramsey County History

Published by the RAMSEY COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Editor: Virginia Brainard Kunz

Contents

Long Kate, Dutch Henriette and Mother Robinson

Three Madams in Post-Civil War St. Paul...Page 3

By Joel E. Best

Volume 15 Number 1

Closing of Mattocks School

End of an Era in Education Page 18

By Rachel A. Bonney

Acknowledgements: The cover photograph and the panorama of St. Paul in 1888, page 5, are from the Ramsey County Historical Society's collection. The news item concerning Kate Hutton is reproduced from the St. Paul Pioneer Press' August 20, 1880, edition, on microfilm at the Minnesota Historical Society. Photographs with the article on St. Paul housing, page 11, are from Aronovici's 1917 housing study on file in the Minnesota Historical Society's Reference Library. The photograph of Aronovici himself is from the Science Museum of Minnesota. Photographs with the Mattocks school article, beginning on page 18, are from the Bonney family collection, loaned to the Ramsey County Historical Society for use with this article.

RAMSEY COUNTY HISTORY is published semiannually and copyrighted 1980 by the Ramsey County Historical Society, Landmark Center, 75 West Fifth Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55102. Membership in the Society carries with it a subscription to Ramsey County History. Single issues sell for \$3 Correspondence concerning contributions should be addressed to the editor. The Society assumes no responsibility for statements made by contributors. Manuscripts and other editorial material are welcomed but no payment can be made for contributions. All articles and other editorial material submitted will be carefully read and published, if accepted as space permits.

Correction: Jim Sazevich, St. Paul's "house detective," points out that we led readers of the City Birthday Party edition of this magazine (published in the fall of 1979) to believe that the Jackson Street Methodist Church, built in 1856, is still standing. It is not. This last landmark in the Lowertown neighborhood (other than the Dahl house) was razed several years ago. Also, the house at 26 Irvine Park, identified as the William R. Marshall house, is known historically as the Henry Knox house. The house at 30 Irvine Park is the Parker-Marshall house, leased by Marshall from 1877 to 1880.

The Ramsey County Historical Society

OFFICERS OF THE SOCIETY

Richard T. Murphy

Chairman of the Board

James A. Stolpestad

President

James Russell
First Vice President

Roger Swardson
Second Vice President

Gregory K. Page Secretary

Paula Mannillo Treasurer

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thomas C. Buckley Virginia Costello Joseph Culligan Charlton Dietz Judy Flinn Joseph L. Fox Mildred B. Gignac Thomas Kelley Russell Menard Dale Morrill Thomas Ryan Richard F. Stanford James J. Wengler Becky Love Yust

STAFF:

Virginia Brainard Kunz, executive director Timothy Glines, assistant executive director Kurt Leichtle, site manager, Gibbs Farm Museum

THE BOARD OF RAMSEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Robert J. Orth, Chairman Diane Ahrens Anthony Danna John T. Finley Hal Norgard Don Salverda Warren W. Schaber

Larry Brown, Executive Director, Ramsey County



Ramsey County History
published semi annually hy
the Ramsey County Historical Societ
Landmark Center
75 West Fifth Street
St. Paul, Minn. 55102

THE GIBBS HOUSE

at 2097 West Larpenteur Avenue, Falcon Heights, is owned and maintained by the Ramsey County Historical Society as a restored farm house of the mid-nineteenth ventury period.

The Ramsey County Historical Society was founded in 1949. Its chief function is to collect and preserve the history of the city and the county and share that history with the people who live here. The Society is the county's historian. It preserves those things from the past that are the community's treasures — its written records through the Society's library; its historic sites through establishment of the Irvine Park Historic District and its successful efforts to help prevent destruction of the Old Federal Courts Building, now Landmark Center. It shares these records through the publishing of its magazine, brochures, pamphlets, and prints; through conducting historic sites tours of the city, teaching classes, producing exhibits on the history of the city, and maintaining its museum on rural county history. The Gibbs Farm Museum, the oldest remaining farm hone in Ramsey County, was acquired by the Society in 1949 and opened to the public in 1954 as a museum which would depict the way of life of an early Minnesota settler. In 1966 the Society moved onto the property a one-room rural country schoolhouse dating from the 1870s. Now restored to the period of the late 1890s, the school is used for classes, meetings, and as the center for a summer schoolhouse program for children.

Society headquarters are located in Landmark Center, an historic Richardsonian Romanesque structure in downtown St. Paul, where it maintains the center's only permanent exhibit, a history of the building during the seventy-five years it was the federal government's headquarters in St. Paul.

PAID St. Paul, N